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Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 4 February 2021 11:48 AM

To: mtcl@income.com.sg

Subject: [LOD] Your Ref No MT/0974413-002 // ACCIDENT INVOLVING QX 998T AND SJZ 

5740J ON 19/12/2017 

Attachments: SUPP DOCS.pdf

M/s NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD  

   

Attn: The Motor Claims Department  

             

Dear Sir,  

   

ACCIDENT INVOLVING QX 998T AND SJZ 5740J ON 19/12/2017  

   

We refer to the above matter.  

   

We have been appointed by CNB as claims adjuster to handle all traffic accident claims involving CNB 

unmarked vehicles.  

   

We are instructed that the accident was caused by your insured’s negligent driving and / or management 

of his vehicle. As a result of the accident, our principal’s vehicle was damaged and our principal has been 

put to loss and expense, particulars of which are as follows: -  

   

   

1. Cost of Repair   $  1,455.41  

2. Loss of Use (4days x $80)  $     320.00  

TOTAL  $  1,775.41  

   

A copy of the supporting documents is enclosed.  

   

Please note that repairs of CNB vehicles involved in accidents are carried out by CNB list of appointed 

contractors or at the unit’s zonal workshops and for security and sensitivity/restricted reasons - There is no 

survey report for CNB vehicles. 
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Thank You.  

  

Best Regards, 

Asher Sng | Case Handler  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

email: ashersng@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108| did: 6841-6051 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 
Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim related 

documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 

 


